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ANN-00205-20021 & SPP-00083-20201 - Valente Subd
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1503 FIRST STREET SOUTH NAMPA, IDAHO 83651-4395
FAX #208-463-0092 nmid.org
OFFICE: Nampa 208-466-7861
September 2.2021 SHOP: Nampa 208-466-0663
Rodney Ashby
City of Nampa

500 12" Avenue South
Nampa, ID 83651

RE: ANN-00205-2021 & SPP-00083-2021/ Valente Subdivision; 0 Ustick Road

Dear Rodney:

Nampa & Meridian Irrigation District (NMID) has no comment on the above-referenced
application, as it lies outside of our District boundaries. Please contact Mark Zirschky of
Pioneer Irrigation at (208) 459-3617, P.O. Box 426 Caldwell. ID 83606-0426.

All private laterals and waste ways must be protected. All municipal surface drainage must be
retained on-site. If any surface drainage leaves the site NMID must review drainage plans.
The developer must comply with Idaho Code 31-3805.

Sincerely,

D N D (4

David T. Duvall
Asst. Water Superintendent

Nampa & Meridian Irrigation District
DTD/ gnf

Cec:
Office/ file

APPROXIMATE IRRIGABLE ACRES
RIVER FLOW RIGHTS - 23.000
BOISE PROJECT RIGHTS - 40.000



From: Adam Mancini

To: Breanna Howe

Cc: D ritchfiel

Subject: RE: Valente Subdivision - ANN-00205-2021 & SPP-00083-2021
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:20:05 PM

Attachments: image003.png

image001.png

Thank you Breanna for providing Forestry an opportunity to review the above
plat. After review, Forestry does not have any requests.

NAMIEPA Adam Mancini
g ", City Forester
Q ! ISA Certified Arborist #PN-8251A

ISA Tree Risk Assessor Qualified
. 4 0: 208.468. 5890 C 208 284.3247
ITIRVITIN; Nampa Parks Facebook Page

NAMPARas

From: Breanna Howe <howeb@cityofnampa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 10:32 AM
Subject: Valente Subdivision - ANN-00205-2021 & SPP-00083-2021

Good morning everyone,

RE: Annexation and Preliminary Plat for Valente Subdivision - ANN-00205-2021 &
SPP-00083-2021

| have attached for your review the application for Annexation and Zoning to RD (Two-
Family Residential - Duplex) zoning district, potential development agreement, and
Subdivision Preliminary Plat for Valente Subdivision at 0 Ustick Rd. (Parcel #R3083300000,
a 37.72 acre parcel in SW Y of the NW % of Section 3, T3N, R2W, BM, Nampa, Canyon
County), for Jarom Wagoner & Trilogy Development, representing Corey Barton/Endurance
Holdings LLC (ANN 205-21 & SPP 083-21). - Original Concept: 115 single family lots
(totaling 19.44 acres), 18 common lots (totaling 6.25 acres), and ROW (totaling 9.02 acres);
for a gross density of 3.05 and a net density of 5.9.

This application will go before the Planning and Zoning Commission as a public hearing
item on the September 28, 2021 agenda.

Please return all comments to Planning and Zoning staff (pzall@cityofnampa.us) prior to
September 17, 2021.

{ Breanna Howe









































































































attorneys' fees and court costs (individually or collectively, “Claim”), which an Indemnitee may
suffer or which may be sought against or are recovered or obtainable from an Indemnitee, as a
result of or arising out of any breach of this Agreement by the Indemnifying Party, or any
negligent or fraudulent act or omission of the Indemnifying Party or its officers, employees,
contractors, subcontractors, or agents in the performance of this Agreement; provided that the
applicable Indemnitee notifies the Indemnifying Party of any such Claim within a time that does
not prejudice the ability of the Indemnifying Party to defend against such Claim. Any Indemnitee
hereunder may participate in its, his, or her own defense, but will be responsible for all costs
incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees, in connection with such participation in such
defense.

8. Notice. Any notice required to be given hereunder shall be deemed to have been given when
notice is (i) received by the Party to whom it is directed by personal service, (ii) sent by electronic
mail (provided confirmation of receipt is provided by the receiving Party), or (iii) deposited as
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with the United States Postal Service,
addressed as follows:

To: City:
ATTN: Mayor Debbie Kling
City of Nampa
411 Third Street South
Nampa, ID 83651
Email: dkling@cityofnampa.us
Phone: (208) 468-5401

To:  Company:
ATTN: Chief Sales Officer
Utility Service Partners Private Label, Inc.
4000 Town Center Boulevard, Suite 400
Canonsburg, PA 15317
Phone: (866) 974-4801

9. Modifications or Amendments/Entire Agreement. Except for the list of available Products
under the Agreement, which may be amended from time to time by the Parties in writing and
without signature, any and all of the representations and obligations of the Parties are contained
herein, and no modification, waiver or amendment of this Agreement or of any of its conditions
or provisions shall be binding upon a Party unless in writing signed by that Party.

10. Assignment. Neither Party may assign its rights or delegate its duties under this Agreement
without the prior written consent of the other Party unless such assignment or delegation is to an
affiliate or to an acquirer of all or substantially all of the assets of the transferor.

11. Counterparts/Electronic Delivery; No Third Party Beneficiary. This Agreement may be
executed in counterparts, all such counterparts will constitute the same contract and the signature
of any Party to any counterpart will be deemed a signature to, and may be appended to, any other
counterpart. Executed copies hereof may be delivered by email and upon receipt will be deemed



mailto:dkling@cityofnampa.us
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